Southeast Sussex History Trail

Bethany Beach
Dinker-Irwin House, 318 Garfield Pkwy. Built in 1904, the historic house is one of the oldest early 20th-century summer cottages in Bethany. It now serves as the town’s museum.

Bethany Beach Nature Center,  807 Garfield Pkwy. The Addy Cottage, built in 1903, houses the Nature Center. John Addy was one of the Pittsburgh Six that founded Bethany. 

Bethany Beach Town Hall, 214 Garfield Parkway. Historic exhibits and a walking map to discover the Town’s oldest cottages can be found in Town Hall.


Clarksville
Union Wesley United Methodist Church, 32137 Powell Farm Road. Site of the roots of African-American Methodism, 18th century, with services conducted in open air. First church built in 1873. Replaced by current church 1961 after a fire.

Wesley Campground, 32137 Powell Farm Road. Oldest camp meeting in continuous use in the US. Began after the Civil War, with attendees circling their covered wagons around the pulpit. By 1930s, wooden tents replaced wagons, and a confectionery and bower built. 
 
Blackwater School, 32137 Powell Farm Road. Late 19th century, first school for African American children in Southeast Sussex County. 


Dagsboro
Prince George’s Chapel, Ward Lane and DE Route 26. Built in 1755, the Chapel is the first Episcopal chapel-of-ease for St. Martin’s Church, Worcester Parish. Outside viewing only.
Clayton Theatre, 33246 Main Street. Built in 1948, the Clayton is the only remaining single-screen theater in state of Delaware. Art deco interior. 

Fenwick Island
DiscoverseaShipwreck Museum,  708 Coastal Hwy. One of the Mid-Atlantic largest collections and shipwrecks and other recovered maritime artifacts.

Fenwick Lighthouse Complex,  103 146th Street, Ocean City, MD. Lighthouse, 2 Keeper houses and the first transpeninsular stone to mark the boundary between the Calverts (south) and the Penns (north), 1751. Later became a symbolic division between Northern free states and Southern slave states. Outside viewing only.
Frankford
The Captain Ebe Chandler House, 13 Main Street. Built in 1880, Victorian Gothic style with eclectic details added in 1918. Outside viewing only.


Millville 
Mural in Town Hall, 36404 Club House Road. Historic mural of town’s history.

Evans Park Community Center, 32517 Dukes Drive. Series of historic photos of Millville and surrounding area.

Doric Lodge, 35476 Atlantic Ave. Freemason lodge chartered in 1903. Outside viewing only.


Ocean View
Historic Village of Ocean View, 39 Central Ave. Includes the Civil War-era Tunnell-West House, Ocean View's first freestanding post office (1889), replica of Cecile Steele's chicken house (1923), and a replica of Hall's General Store (1800s).
Coastal Towns Museum Complex, 40 West Ave. Built in 1901, the museum focuses on the history of Southeast Sussex County from Colonial times to today. Also includes a 19th century barn, a woodhouse and a three-holer outhouse. 
Ocean View Presbyterian Church, 67 Central Ave. The original church (1856), was replaced by the present church in 1907. The first Ocean View School (no longer standing) was built in the late 1800's in the present location of the church's graveyard.
The Cafe on 26, 84 Atlantic Ave. The former residence of Cecile Steele who put Ocean View on the map by turning a mistaken delivery of 500 chicks in 1923 into the thriving broiler chicken business in the US.

Selbyville
Selbyville Historical Society Museum, located in the John Townsend House, 11 S Main Street. The historic home of John Townsend, former governor and US Senator of DE, will house Selbyville’s historic documents, photos and other artifacts. Opening soon.

Railroad Station Museum, 6 Railroad Ave. Station built in 1872 for the Breakwater & Frankford Railroad. Museum houses railroad, police, and other memorabilia.  

Selbyville Post Office, 23 W. Church Street. The PO houses a mural titled, “Chicken Farm.” Painted by William Calfee in 1942, it is a well preserved-example of New Deal Art.  
 
Doyle’s Restaurant, 38218 DuPont Hwy. First named Woody’s Diner, Doyle’s is the State of Delaware’s oldest operating and best-preserved Silk City diner car, built in 1930. It also was home to the first Eastern Shore Poultry Growers Exchange from 1952-1969.


South Bethany
History boards, rather than a museum, give details of South Bethany’s history. Two sets of boards are located on (1) corner York Road and Coastal Hwy, and (2) along Russel Road. 














